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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, February 7, 2012 1:19 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Iraq Ambo 

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 01:11 PM 
To: Kennedy, Patrick F; Mills, Cheryl D; Burns, William 3; Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Subject: Re: Iraq Ambo 

B5 
B6 

That said, I really think we're 

Jeffrey Feltman 

From: Kennedy, Patrick F 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 10:11 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Burns, William 3; Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Cc: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Subject: RE: Iraq Ambo 

Cheryl 
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Regards 

pat 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 9:57 AM 
To: Kennedy, Patrick F; Burns, William 3; Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Cc: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Subject: RE: Iraq Ambo 

From: Kennedy, Patrick F 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 9:43 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Cc: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Subject: RE: Iraq Ambo 

Colleagues 

Regards 

pat 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 9:21 AM 
To: Burns, William 3; Kennedy, Patrick F; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Subject: Iraq Ambo 

I am going to flag now for S. 

cdm 
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